CMP
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
RCA
SCR
SGA

State of Florida QRSGiNAL

Pablic Berpice Commisgion = -

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD o
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 - (7 I3 PH [+ 10

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-~N-D-U-M- o
7 Mi S;;, SION

DATE: October 13, 2005

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Seryices

FROM: Cheryl A. Johnson; Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation

RE: Docket No 030123- WS - Application for transfer of majority organizational
control of Sports Shinko Utility, Inc. d/b/a Grenelefe Utilities in Polk County and
for name change on Certificate Nos. 589-W and 507-S to Grenelefe Resort Utility,

Inc.

Order No. PSC-05-0142-PAA-WS, issued February 7, 2005, required that the docket
remain open until the Commission is in receipt of proof that the adjustments for all the NARUC
Uniform System of Accounts primary accounts were made and the books and records are set up
using NARUC USOA. Upon receipt of the statement of proof the docket can be closed

administratively.

Staff is in receipt of the proof as required by Order No. PSC-05-0142-PAA-WS, the
books and records are set up using NARUC USOA and the adjustments for all the applicable
NARUC USOA primary accounts have been made according to the order. Since there are no

ifuesiemaining in Docket No. 030123-WS staff requests that the docket be administratively
closed
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth)
Office of General Counsel (Vining)
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